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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday,2T June 2018 12:08 PM

'CHAN Sam'; HO Vincent; Kitty Teo Poh Guek

KKLau; LKK Valuation; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGE 198Dis $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,802-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN 5am Ima ilto:sam.chan @axa.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 10:32 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkka uto.com>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Cc: KKLau <kkla u @ lkka uto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@ lkka uto.com>; SUR <sur@ lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong

(LKKAuto) <celinefong@ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <oliviala u@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear Veron,

Resend a clearer copy. Thank you for your kind assistance.
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Tha nks and regards

Sam

On 27 Jun 2018, at 10:03, CHAN Sam <sa m.cha n(aaxa.com.sq> wrote:

Dear Vincent,

Please assist to resend a clearer log card to Veron LKK again.

Thanks and regards
Sam

OK



On 27 Jun 2018, at 09:31, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yglQ-rc-h-q!@l!teu9.g9-!0> wrote:

Dear Sam,

Kindly provides us a clearer copy.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KKLa u

Sent: Wednesday,2T June 2018 9:20 AM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation (o lkka uto.com>; SUR <su r(d lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong

(LKKAuto) <celinefons@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Ollvia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau @ lkka uto.com
Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHAN Sam <sam.cha n @axa.com.sq>

Date: 26 June 2018 at 8:57:17 PM SGT

To: "motorsurVeV(4ft a.com.sg" <motorsurvevfafta.com.sg>,

"frankie@fta.com.sg" <frankie@fta.com.sg>, "rickv@rta.com.sg"
<rickv(a rta.com.sg>, " pat rick.soo @ a-oa c.sq " < patrick.soo (da -

pac.sg>, "olivia la u @ lkka uto.com " <oliviala u@ lkka uto.com>,
" nlck@ lbs-a uto.com " <nick(olbs-auto.com>, LKK Mr Lau

< kkla u@lkta u!-q.ge-n0>, Jimmy Lee Priority Svc

<iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sq"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "cvnthia.one@0rioritvservices.se"
<cvnt h ia.o ng (a p rio ritvse rvices.sg>, "co llin.wonq@a-Dac.sg"
<collin.wone@a-pac.ss>, Autoprobe - Mr Tay

<bhtav(aautoprobe.com.sg>, "benson@lbs-auto.com"
<benson @ lbs-auto.com>, AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.se>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.com.ss>, HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>, "vin@axa365.onmicrosoft.com"
<vin@axa365.onmicrosoft .com>

Subiect: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms. Kitty Teo with the market value for this

case.

DoA 19/06/2018



Thanks in advance for your help

<image001.jpg>

Thanks & regards
Sam

--- D iscla ime r-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely

for the use of the named addressee. lf you are not the intended
recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the
content of this message. lf you have received this message by

mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or
any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the
sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or oFiinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Baik to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vchicle-

,,, -!. 
gf icle p. ya91 earticulars

: Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details

Singapore NRIC

5547F

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

SGE198D

21)\t?91-8
TOYOTAVehicle Make:

Vehicle Model: tsT 1.3A

Primary Colour: Black

ManufacturingYear:

Engine-No.:

chassis No.:

2N23463879

NCP600197736

Maximum Power Output:

, Open MarketValue:

q19-lc//.19s.,bhp)

$18,816.00

07 Mar 2006i 
-O-riginal 

Re€is_tration Date:

: Fi.rs1 lgcl:ll.?liori_q{e:
. TransferCount:

07 f,1ar 2006

ActualARF Paid: $20,698.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

: PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligjbility Expiry Date:

$0.00

06 Mat 2O2L

E - Open category

5

$24,77 7.OO

$13,305.00

Total Rebate Amount $13,305.00

il"1ffi" *'rt *r" S-year coE for rhis vehicte cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-regisLered Lpon COE expiry or when the

,_vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), wtichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is coffect as at27 Jun 2078

OK
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Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarlvlad

L: r ,.:r \ SetlMyCar

Login Sign up

Directory

G h e a p_GeLhEglA ngC-]Rel ewa I
ls your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as litfle as 2 hours.

Post an Adve*isement
Sell t yourselrlAdv€rtise lt atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

tlcw 5 Y.r.:. {!! !t.r.fi.llryoin Vlt.::.,:1.

i,ritrlt ir.".r. rr..-r . .t a.1.,I i)

r(ri,r :ft l)f .:::Lj., lrrii .

irf ., .rr,!r i.,r'.. r'J.r r: .,

GV Credit Pte Lt.i , _ 
,

l-"rqqrt .- *_ l

Po5! ar Ad AdveitGcr Lo_oin

E** rr 
"ere!il- l

2 \rehicles

Ft! BeD"r"= Lq r*lsrp"gJ;l
i r.i,i, :jr: .b.j

search Selection toyota IsT

Milea9e

,ffiifrm

l.i::ir i ),r:: Eng cap

> 10 year(s)
.ld

Ioyota IST 1"5A X (COE till
06l2023\

$36,s00 $7,310lyt 24-l!n-2008 !,496cc 73,OOO km hatchback

G€nuin€ ultra Low |4leage. No Accidents And wellKept. s3oKm|lank on cruis ng. very cold A]rcon Doctor's s€cond car For lolFrom work. p ce
lncludes, 5 Y€ar COE Ren€wed-Tlll 231!n 2023. Road Tax Ren...

Posted.21-ldn 2018 angs: 200E Toyota l5T,Ioyota lsT, T.yota,lsli UsedTorota

Toyota IST 1.3A (COE till
09 | 2O2O]

Wolld Yo! Bu_y This car? No t"lajor Upgrader Or Repans Required. Safe, Retrable And F!€t Eficient (15\m/L).
And Bd$"-!, Gooo l- rsl Gr For New D.lerst t2 Ye.rs Otd

Posr€d: 20tun 2018 Ta-os: 2005 Toyot tsT, Toyota IsT, Tovota, tST, Us€d Toyota

914000 $6,190 /yr O1-Oct,2OO5 1,29A c. 114,000 km Hatchback Availabl€

Serviced Every 5 r,4onths, New wipers
@1i

Save Lhis senr.h crileria, to get.nia aedswheneve.a rnatch is tolnlj.

Enq Cap r'4ileage'1.r.'

For o d advertisements, vlew Expired lds

Veh Type ::.4-:

20 v I rgutts/paqe

Home New cars Used cars sell I4y car Directory Products Insurance Article Forum Resources

propet es lor sa e, iioler, car perlomane pods, car d s.!ssio., forlm d s.!ss on, commefti- veh cle easing & COi resutts.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us I Careers Contact Us I Sjtemap Terms of Service I p vacy po|cy i personat Data protection Statemeni

@2004,2018 sgcartyai(. All rtghts reserved.

http://wwwsgcarmart com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=toyota&N,4MO=tST&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1t1
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New Cars

Used Toyota IST Car fo. Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

SellMy Car Directory Arricl€s

Login Sign up

.ING 
CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

Le your loans, insurance & other papenrvork,fo r FREF. Ei
. ... rtiti. 1! il:a...

.y.*-:: F,-aR*r;-- -l Llrpqle{l L:r+"( ': tyrlt;,rir: :l l:
lome , used cnrs > orect ow.ers, Toyara isT 1.3A (coE !i[ 09/2020)

Toyota I5T 1.34 (COE t:l: 0912020)

olervie* Financial A.c€ssori€s Sihitar

car Selling

,@EEftffi'rCa. Buying

Car Ownersbip

On Tl:e Move

l

|':']: l

ttt

Add to Comp.re Add a Note Repod E(o.

Reg gate

Mileage

Engine Cap

$14,000

$6,190 /yr

01-Oct-2005

(zyrs Smths 3days COE left)

2004

11a,000 km (8.9k/yr)

1,298 cc

$736 lyt

64.0 kw (85 bhp)

1,000 kg

Power Windows And lilinoE, t_inted Gtass, pow€r

Anu'slip Mats, Steeing Wheel@ver, Atarm System,

USB Port Dke<t To Radio/Sp€akers,

Would You Buy This Car? No llajor Upgrades or
Repairs ReqLrned, saf€, Reliable And FuelEfncient
(rsKm/L). Serviced Every 6 i4onths, New Wipe6And
Battery. Good First Car For New Driveut 12 years Otd

2 Years 4 t4onths Left On COE, price Neqotiabte, Qutcl
Sale, $16400 ONo.

$29,608

$18,712

s19,035

$13,401as of today (chanqc)

!@

o
l-!Pi

I_E r''ii
i1eill:ll1TT1

:tll.ri ini.r.r!t,a.

o

0

1;= jlT-. Jl
If,rc*:il.ffiffi
-dW

iU::i::4ffi
5':&tE-Jffiru
EHI
WEg

ffi

o

o

Contact No. 97477774

Enquiry E< contact sete.

USIIUL FORMS

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professiona lly,

v€hi.le aralr.t,ri

Find out the market va ue for yourcar,
Get a free Car Valuation.

coE

Category

Availability

o
o

o

c
g

Contact Person(s) Basil Chono

3

COE car, D r€ci Owner $le, Low l.lileage Gr

Post€i on:20-i!n-201B I Lasr Up<taten onr20-l!n-2018

tags: Tdyots lsT, 2005 Toyot tsT, foyota, tsT, usei Toyot

UsefulServices

$25

$a,200 (change)

o
Maxinrunr 700,1, loan O

o
lst Instalment $394

fotalUpfrontPaym€nt 94619 (excudi.ginsuranc€)

Est mars bnsed on 70% oan at3.750n.te€+rate. Checklvthseterfor€h.r

#ils

-V!t
o

arnp;.! | 1 I

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?l D=742461 &DL= 1 000

irooy.rieil

iEOIH BUYE&
] & SELLEB

fi!.re.

1t2
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Used Toyota IST Car for Sale in Singaporc, - sgCarMart

SellMy Car Directory ProdIcts

Loqin Sign ut

Ltoyora_-, : trk"R".r" *j to"p,"d"r"" - l-alSJE(t ["*;ry,] e
Home , Llsed Ca,. > Oirect O!!ne6 ' Toyora IST 1.3A (coE tit o9l2020)

Car Suying

Toyo:a IST 1.34 (COE till 09/2020)

alerri€w Financial Acc€ssories Stmitar Research photos Map i@
Car Selling

Reg Date

Add to Compa.e Add . Note Repod E(or

Cai Ownership

Lifestyle

+14,000

$6,1e0 /yr

01'Oct-2005

(2yrs 3mths 3days CoE left)

2004

114,000 kn (8.9k /yr)

1,298 cc

$736 lyt

54.0 kw (8s bhp)

1,000 k9

Power windows And Mirrors, l_inted class, Power

Anb-slp l4ats/ Steering WheelCover, Aam tstem,
USB Port Dir€.t To Radio/speakeu.

Would You Buy This C.r? No r4ajor Upgrades Or

Repai6 Required. safe, Reliable And Fuel Effictent

(15&i/L). Seruiced Every 6 Months, New WlpersAnd

8attery. Good Fl6t Car For New Ddve6r 12 Years Otd,

2 Yea6 4 Months L€ft On coE. Prke Negotiabte, euick
Sa e/ $16400 ONO.

$29,608

$18,7r2

$19,035

$13,401 as of today (chinqc)

3

COE Car, Dkect OwDer Sale, Low riieage Gr

o

0

o

I

o
o
o
I
o

at ><

Mileage

En9in€ cap
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I.st.rdaons on how to complete a seilerto

Regardless ofbuying or s€llng, we' handle
your papeNork, loins & insurance for FREE.

coE

oMv

CateEory

Availa bility

i.:ii..:.a.r.r.iisft

Contact Person(s) Basil Chonq

conta€t No, c)7477774

Enquiry E Co.tacr Se br

USEFUL TORMS

Posled on:20-J!n-2018 I L.st Utdated on:20'Jun-2018

Ta!s: Toyora ISfi 2005 Toyota l5T, Toyota,IsT, used Toyota

r@ffi@

UsefulSeruices

$2s

$4,200 (crrn!.)

o
I'laxinrlnr 700,/0 Lna. O

o
c

ry6 trrlf lll'Jl,TI ffi[:i"T"ii:"
vtla.1. !r3lualian

Total Upfrcnt Payment 94619 (€x.l'rd ng inslrarce)

Est mat€s based o. 70.1i loan at 3.75!% intere.i rnte. Check wth se|€r aor er:.t tdlre
a.,ipri. | 1 I

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/info php?lD=742461 &DL=1 000
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i I r Find outth€ market value foryour Gr.
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